

## FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Spencer W. Ellison  
(May 13, 2016)

Work Phone Number: 972-338-1501  
Office Number and Building: none

UNT Dallas Campus  
7400 University Hills Blvd.

Work E-Mail Address: spencer.ellison@untDallas.edu      Dallas, TX 75241

### AREA OF EXPERTISE

Result-oriented professional with 21 years of experience in law enforcement and security in the both the private sector as well as experience in teaching students criminal justice and public administration as a full time professor.

### EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Major	Institution
2006	MA	Business and Organizational Security Management	Webster Univ.
2003	MA	Public Administration	Webster Univ.
1995	BA	General Studies	Northeast Louisiana University

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
08/2011-Present	University of North Texas at Dallas Department of Urban & Professional Studies	Adjunct / Criminal Justice
10/2009-08/2011	Tyler Junior College Department of Professional & Technical Programs Tyler, Texas 75711	Professor / Criminal Justice
10/2009-12/2010	Tyler Junior College Department of Professional & Technical Programs Tyler, Texas 75711	Managing Director of Public Administration Professor / Criminal Justice

11/2007-12/2008	Education is Freedom 2711 N. Haskell Ave. Ste. 2070, LB 18 Dallas, Texas 75204	Program Analyst
04/1994-10/2007	Little Rock Police Department Detective Division Little Rock, Arkansas 72201	Detective
01/1994-04/1994	Pulaski Co. Juvenile Detention Pulaski Juvenile Detention Center Little Rock, Arkansas 72204	Detention Officer
12/1991-12/1993	ARCO Community Resource Independent Living (Williams Home) Monroe, Louisiana 71201	Paraprofessional

#### **SCHOLARSHIP**

*Significant Publications: (Note: Start with most recent and use full APA citation)*

1. Refereed Journal and Proceedings Articles (*Published*) none
2. Non-Refereed Articles (*Published*) none
3. Book Chapters (*Published*) none
4. Books (*Published*) none